Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Christina Wollman

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2015 8:55 AM

To: Lindsey Ozbolt; 'Gourley, Christina L (DFW)'

Subject: RE: Yakima River/ Hwy 10 project

Attachments: Flood_Permit_Application_3-13-14.pdf; Grading Permit Application_3-18-15.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Both permit apps are attached. Flood permit has a $180 fee. Grading permit will require engineered plans with all the
info from Page 3. Please also provide a copy of the SEPA determination with the application. No grading permit fee at
this time. Look them over and let me know if you have any questions. You can apply at any time.

Christina /{/0/&’5/{(1/{, ACP CAFY
Planner Il | Floodplain Manager
[p] 509.962.7051 | [f] 509.962.7663

From: Lindsey Ozbolt

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2015 8:45 AM

To: 'Gourley, Christina L (DFW)'

Cc: Christina Wollman

Subject: RE: Yakima River/ Hwy 10 project

Good morning Chris.
Perfect timing. T am working on the Notice of Public Meeting right now.

Christina Wollman in Public Works is our Floodplain Manager and PW Planner [1I. Her department handles both the
floodplain development permitting and the clearing and grading permitting. I believe vou can work on obtaining both of
those permits now and thex will not hold up our plan to go to hearing on June 11", Christina. please correct me if I have
misstated.

Thanks.

Lindsey Ozbolt

Planner [l

Community Development Services
411 North Ruby St.. Suite 2
Ellensburg. WA 98926
509.962.7637

From: Gourley, Christina L (DFW) [mailto:Christina.Gourley@dfw.wa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2015 8:24 AM

To: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: Yakima River/ Hwy 10 project

Hi Lindsey,



| believe that we will need a floodplain and a grading permit for the project. | don’t know if those have been applied for
yet. | know in some counties, the floodplain can be lumped into the shorelines, in that if a shoreline is approved, the
floodplain is also approved. If | do need to apply for these separately, can you please point me to the applications and
fees so | can get those completed?

Thank you,

Chwris Gourley

Biologist

Capital and Asset Management Program
Washington Department of Fish & Wildlife
(360) 902-8392
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